
Next Ord: 1766-13 
Next Res: 	839-13 

VISION STATEMENT 
SEDRO-WOOLLEY ES A FRIENDLY CITY THAT IS CHARACTERIZED BY CITY GOVERNMENT AND CITIZENS WORKING TOGETHER TO 

ACHIEVE A PROSPEROUS, VIBRANT AND SAFE COMMUNITY 

MISSION STATEMENT  
TO PROVIDE SERVICES AND OPPORTUNITIES WHICH CREATE A COMMUNITY WHERE PEOPLE CHOOSE TO 

LIVE, WORK AND PLAY 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 9, 2013 

7:00 PM 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

Council Chambers 
325 Metcalf Street 

	

1. 	Call to Order 

	

2. 	Pledge of Allegiance 

	

3. 	Consent Calendar 	 1 - 46 

NOTE: 	 Agenda items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and may be adopted by the council by a single motion, 
unless any Councilmember wishes an item to be removed. The Council on the regular agenda will consider any item so removed after the Consent 
Calendar. 

a. Approval of Agenda 
b. Minutes from Previous Meeting 
c. Finance 

- Claim Checks #75887 to #75954 in the amount of $116,409.66 (Void Check #75920 
- Claim Checks #75955 to #75970 in the amount of $45,326.39  
- Payroll Checks #54688 to #54791 in the amount of $256,758.07  

d. Council Committee Assignments 2013 
e. Civil Service Commission Re-Appointments 
f. Planning Commission Re-Appointments 
g. Employment Contracts 
h. HRA VEBA Revision 
i. Proposed Washington State Fluorescent Light Stewardship Program Collection Agreement 
j. lnterlocal Agreement for Library Services with City of Mount Vernon 

	

4. 	Sedro-Woolley Riding Club Presentation 

	

5. 	Public Comment 	 ..47 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

	

6. 	Skagit County Jail Discussion 	 .49 - 51 
NEW BUSINESS  

	

7. 	Farm Lease Agreement 	 53 -73 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  

There may be an Executive Session immediately preceding, during or following the meeting. 



 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

JAN 0 9 2013 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	I  

 

      

      

      

DATE: 	January 9, 2013 

TO: 	Mayor Anderson and City Council 

FROM: 	Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: 1) CALL TO ORDER; 2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; 3) CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

1. CALL TO ORDER - The Mayor will call the January 9, 2013 
Regular Meeting to Order. 	The Finance Director will note 
those in attendance and those absent. 

Ward 1 	Councilmember Kevin Loy 

Ward 2 	Councilmember Tony Splane 

Ward 3 	Councilmember Thomas Storrs 

Ward 4 	Councilmember Keith Wagoner 

Ward 5 	Councilmember Hugh Galbraith 

Ward 6 	Councilmember Rick Lemley 

At-Large Councilmember Brett Sandstrom 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Mayor will lead the City Council 
and citizens in the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States 
of America. 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR - Mayor will ask for Council approval of 
Consent Calendar items. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

JAN 0 9 2013 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 	 7:00 EM.  COUNCIL CHAMBERS. 
AGENDA NO. 

Regular Meeting of the City Council 
December 26, 2012 — 4:00 P.M. — Lobby 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Pro Tern Tom Storrs; Councilmembers: Kevin Loy, Tony 
Splane, Keith Wagoner, Hugh Galbraith, Rick Lemley (Late) and Brett Sandstrom. Staff: 
Recorder Brue, Finance Director Nelson, City Supervisor/Attorney Berg, Fire Chief 
Klinger and Police Chief Wood. 

The Meeting was called to order at 4:00 P.M. by Mayor Pro Tern Storrs. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Consent Calendar 

• Approval of Agenda 
• Minutes from Previous Meeting 
• Finance 

o Claim Checks #75789 to #75886 in the amount of $341,098.84 
o Payroll Checks #54585 to #54687 in the amount of $184,811.88 

• Approval of Local Agency Federal Aid Project Prospectus and Agreement for 
the SR9 Lucas to Park Cottage Pedestrian/Bicycle Safety Improvements 
Project 

• Final Acceptance — Critical Sewer Interceptor Replacement Project — PWTF 
Loan Number PW-06-962-038 

Councilmember Wagoner moved to approve the consent calendar Items A through E. 
Seconded by Councilmember Splane. Motion carried (6-0). 

Councilmember Lemley arrived at 4:03 P.M. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS 

Councilmember Splane — reported he has been working on the Vintage Fire Truck. 

Councilmember Sandstrom — commented on the Charlie Brown Christmas Display at 
City Hall. 

Councilmember Storrs — reported on a successful Christmas season in the downtown 
area. 

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg — discussed the upcoming Jail meeting noting they are 
narrowing down potential locations. 



Discussion followed including location sites, funding, operating costs and plans for the 
old jail. 

Councilmember Splane moved to adjourn. Seconded by Councilmember Galbraith. 
Motion carried (7-0). 

The meeting adjourned at 4:14 P.M. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

JAN 0 9 2013 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CriAMBEL-, 
AGENDA NO. 	  

  

  

DATE: 	January 9, 2013 

TO: 
	

Mayor Anderson and City Council 

FROM: 	Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: FINANCE - CLAIMS 

Attached you will find the Claim Checks register proposed for 
payment for the period ending January 9, 2013. 

Motion to approve Claim Checks #75887 to #75954 in the amount of 
$116,409.66 (Void Check #75920) and Claim Checks #75955 to #75970  
in the amount of $45,326.39. 

Motion to approve Payroll Checks #54688 to #54791 in the amount of 
$256,758.07.  

If you have any comments, questions or concerns, please contact me 
for information during the working day at 855-1661. 	This will 
allow me to look up the invoices that are stored in our office. 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

WARRANT 

75887 

12/31/2012 

VENDOR NAME 

A.A. WELDING INC. 

(Printed 01/03/2013 	16:37) 

DESCRIPTION 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 

PAGE 

AMOUNT 

623.30 

WARRANT TOTAL 623.30 

75888 ALL ABOUT HEARING PRISONER TRANSPORT PD 5,200.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 5,200.00 

75889 ALLELUJAH BUSINESS SYSTEMS POSTAGE PD 13.56 

WARRANT TOTAL 13.56 

75890 ALL VALLEY AUTO GLASS, INC. REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 192.60 

WARRANT TOTAL 192.60 

75891 ALPINE FIRE & SAFETY OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 79.89 

OPERATING SUPPLIES ED 30.89 

WARRANT TOTAL 110.78 

75892 ARCHAEOLOGY ****BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY 39.95 

WARRANT TOTAL 39.95 

75893 ASSOC PETROLEUM PRODUCTS AUTO FUEL PD 87.59 

AUTO FUEL PD 1,271.21 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL PD 604.47 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL PK 24.78 

OFFICE SUPPLIES CEM 47.09 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 144.55 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 296.32 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 76.74 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 269.06 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SWR 71.54 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SWR 98.27 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 1.09 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SAN 1,486.86 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SAN 1,598.66 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SAN 213.42 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SAN 21.08 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SAN 99.71 

WARRANT TOTAL 6,412.44 

75894 BARNETT IMPLEMENT CO. INC REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 269.53 

WARRANT TOTAL 269.53 

75895 BOULDER PARK, INC SOLIDS HANDLING SWR 5,872.53 

WARRANT TOTAL 5,872.53 

75896 COLLINS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC ****SUPPLIES 16.11 

WARRANT TOTAL 16.11 

75897 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS ****EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 122.55 

****EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 11.34 

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 117.80 

SUPPLIES - KENNEL 32.45 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 309.25 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

12/31:2012 (Printed 01/03/2013 16:37) 	 PAGE 	2 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 

WARRANT TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

593.39 

75898 DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS INC ****MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 114.72 

****MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 321.90 

WARRANT TOTAL 436.62 

75899 DOUGHER, MELISSA EMPLOYEE WELLNESS PD 240.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 240.00 

75900 EDM PUBLISHERS MISC-DUES INSP 98.78 

WARRANT TOTAL 98.78 

75901 E & E LUMBER OPERATING SUP - SENIOR CTR PK 7.39 

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL PK 42.05 

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL PK 10.99 

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL PH 3.56 

REPAIR/MAINT-EQUIP & BLDG CEM 187.63 

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 130.26 

MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 15.57 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 11.66 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 88.79 

WARRANT TOTAL 490.78 

75902 EC POWER SYSTEMS OF WASH REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 502.64 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 502.64 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 502.62 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 502.62 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 502.64 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 502.64 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 502.64 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 502.64 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 502.64 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 502.64 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 502.64 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 502.64 

...*REpAips/mAINTENANcE 502.64 

WARRANT TOTAL 6,534.28 

75953 ENTERPRISE OFFICE SYSTEMS OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 322.43 

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 37.86 

WARRANT TOTAL 360.29 

75904 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 203.50 

WARRANT TOTAL 203.50 

75905 GARDNER, GLENN REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 173.12 

WARRANT TOTAL 173.12 

75906 GOOD HOUSEKEEPING ****BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY 32.31 

WARRANT TOTAL 32.31 

75907 GREAT AMERICA LEASING COR REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP LIB 139.63 

- 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

12/31/2012 Printed 01/03/2013 16:37) 	 PAGE 	3 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 

WARRANT TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

139.63 

75908 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ****BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY 17.46 

****BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY 110.36 

****BOOKS SKi..GIT COUNTY 22.65 

****BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY 40.93 

****BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY 30.26 

WARRANT TOTAL 229.66 

75909 JACOBS, LEO EMPLOYEE WELLNESS SAN 210.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 210.00 

75910 J C ENTERPRISE REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 390.00 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 450.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 840.00 

75911 JET CITY EQUIPMENT RENTAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL SAN 6,910.73 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL SAN 1,686.84 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL SAN 10,532.19 

WARRANT TOTAL 19,129.76 

75912 LANGUAGE EXCH. INC. 	(THE) LANGUAGE INTERPRETER JUD 116.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 116.00 

75913 LAZARON, JOANN ****EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 70.00 

****EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 70.00 

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS INSP 70.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 210.00 

75914 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES, INC. SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP FD 488.22 

WARRANT TOTAL 488.22 

75915 MUNICIPAL RESEEARCH & SVC CENTER ****OFFICE SUPPLIES 40.35 

WARRANT TOTAL 40.35 

75916 NELSON, PATSY EMPLOYEE WELLNESS FIN 90.00 

MEALS/TRAVEL FIN 41.07 

WARRANT TOTAL 131.07 

75917 NORTH CASCADE FORD REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 78.40 

WARRANT TOTAL 78.40 

75918 NORTH COAST ELECTRIC CO. MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 1,474.39 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,474.39 

75919 NORTHWEST FENCE REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE PD 1,401.06 

REPAIR/MAINT-STREETS ST 434.79 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,835.85 

75921 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS CONTAINERS SAN 162.00 

CONTAINERS SAN 2,401.52 

WARRANT TOTAL 2,563.52 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

12/31/2012 (Printed 01/03/2013 16:37) 	 PAGE 	4 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

75922 PACIFIC COMMERCIAL LOCK & KEY REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 	PD 203.90 

WARRANT TOTAL 203.90 

75923 PAT RImmER TIRE CTR, INC REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO 	PD 124.38 

WARRANT TOTAL 124.38 

75924 PEOPLE MAGAZINE ****BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY 116.07 

WARRANT TOTAL 116.07 

75925 PETTY CASH-DEBRA PETERSON SUPPLIES 	 LIB 23.52 

****BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY 21.64 

WARRANT TOTAL 45.16 

75926 PLATT MA/NT OF GENERAL EQUIP 	SWR 126.59 

WARRANT TOTAL 126.59 

75927 PUBLIC SAFETY TESTING w*.*PROPESSIONAL SERVICES 200.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 200.00 

75928 RICK'S REFRIGERATION INC. ****SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 278.07 

WARRANT TOTAL 278.07 

75929 RENE'S WORLD ****SUPPLIES 19.48 

WARRANT TOTAL 19.48 

75930 RICOH USA, 	INC. REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 	PD 20.90 

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 	PD 75.74 

EQUIPMENT LEASE 	 ED 75.74 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP 	FD 20.90 

WARRANT TOTAL 193.28 

75931 SEDRO-WOOLLEY AUTO PARTS REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 	CS 19.45 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP 	FD 15.95 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	CEM 7.40 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	SWR 68.17 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP 	SAN 21.81 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP 	SAN 1.28 

WARRANT TOTAL 134.06 

75932 SEDRO-WOOLLEY VOLUNTEER SALARIES-VOLUNTEERS 	FD 9,834.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 9,834.00 

75933 SJOSTROM LAW OFFICE MISC-FILING FEES/LIEN EXP 	SWR 4,781.64 

MISC-FILING FEES/LIEN EXP 	SAN 2,085.77 

....OPERATING SUPPLIES 314.49 

WARRANT TOTAL 7,181.90 

75934 SKAGIT COUNTY GOVERNMENT ****OPERATING LEASE-COMPUTER 22,841.40 

WARRANT TOTAL 22,841.40 

75935 SKAGIT CO HEALTH DEPT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 	PD 100.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 100.00 



5 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

WARRANT 

12/31/2012 	(Printed 

VENDOR NAME 

01/03/2013 	16:37) 

DESCRIPTION 

PAGE 

AMOUNT 

75936 SKAGIT COUNTY SHERIFF PRISONERS 	 PD 5,733.79 

WARRANT TOTAL 5,733.79 

75937 SKAGIT COUNTY TREASURER CRIME VCTM & WITNSS PROG 	LGL 147.64 

WARRANT TOTAL 147.64 

75938 SKAGIT FARMERS SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES-PROPANE 	ST 24.37 

WARRANT TOTAL 24.37 

75939 SKAGIT SURVEYORS & ****CONSTRUCITON-METCALF OVERL 355.20 

WARRANT TOTAL 355.20 

75940 SKAGIT VALLEY HOSPITAL PRISONERS 	 PD 142.45 

WARRANT TOTAL 142.45 

75941 SKAGIT REGIONAL CLINICS PHARMACY RETIRED MEDICAL 	 PD 34.60 

RETIRED MEDICAL 	 PD 43.87 

RETIRED MEDICAL 	 PD 62.55 

RETIRED MEDICAL 	 PD 19.00 

RETIRED MEDICAL 	 PD 103.55 

WARRANT TOTAL 263.57 

75942 TERRE-SOURCE LLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 	SAN 300.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 300.00 

75943 THE WEEK ****BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY 79.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 79.00 

75944 TRUE VALUE OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES 	PD 14.03 

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES 	PD 5.51 

****OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES 13.60 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	 FD 1.40 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP 	FD 3.87 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP 	FD 8.95 

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL 	PK 10.37 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	CEM 20.31 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	CEM 15.99 

SUPPLIES - KENNEL 16.21 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	SWR 12.97 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	SAN 40.45 

WARRANT TOTAL 163.66 

75945 VALLEY AUTO SUPPLY REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP 	SAN 24.22 

WARRANT TOTAL 24.22 

75946 VERIZON WIRELESS TELEPHONE 	 EKE 55.48 

TELEPHONE 	 FIN 55.48 

****TELEPHONE 55.77 

****TELEPHONE 55.77 

****NEXTEL CELL PHONES 166.44 

TELEPHONE 	 PD 167.02 

TELEPHONE 	 PD 440.11 



CITY OP SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

12/31/2012 (Printed 01/03/2013 1C:37) 	 PAGE 	6 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

TELEPHONE PD 428.41 

TELEPHONE FD 400.20 

TELEPHONE FD 71.30 

TELEPHONE PK 115.69 

TELEPHONE CEM 24.92 

TELEPHONE ST 64.05 

NEXTEL CELL PHONES SWR 229.36 

NEXTEL CELL PHONES SAN 138.81 

WARRANT TOTAL 2,468.81 

75947 WALLEY, SHANE EMPLOYEE WELLNESS PK 30.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 30.00 

75948 WA ASSOC OF BUILDING OFF MISC-DUES INSP 45.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 45.00 

75949 WA ST DEPT OF PROF LICEN INTERGOV SVC-GUN PERMITS PD 144.00 

INTERGOV SVC-GUN PERMITS PD 126.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 270.00 

75950 WA STATE PATROL, ..**RENTAL TELETYPE 534.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 534.00 

75951 WA ST OFF OF TREASURER STATE REMITTANCES-COURT 7,869.04 

WARRANT TOTAL 7,369.04 

75952 WOOD'S LOGGING SUPPLY INC REPAIRS/PLAINT-EQUIP FD 183.14 

REPAIR/MINT-STREETS ST 378.36 

SAFETY EQUIPMENT SWR 23.67 

WARRANT TOTAL 585.17 

75953 PCL CONSTRUCTION SVC ***.DUMPSTER DEPOSIT 184.13 

WARRANT TOTAL 184.13 

75954 DENNIS, LARRY JUDGMENTS & DAMAGES PD 390.60 

WARRANT TOTAL 390.60 

RUN TOTAL 116,409.66 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

12/31/2012 (Printed 01/03/2013 16,37) 	 PAGE 	7 

FUND TITLE AMOUNT 

001 CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 63,439.39 

101 PARK FUND 237.71 

102 CEMETERY FUND 303.34 

103 STREET FUND 2,088.03 

104 ARTERIAL STREET FUND 355.20 

105 LIBRARY FUND 681.78 

111 DOG FUND 48.66 

401 SEWER FUND 17,801.06 

412 SOLID WASTE FUND 30,637.36 

425 STORMWATER 817.13 

TOTAL 116,409.66 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

12/31,'2012 (Printed 01/03/2013 16.37) 	 PAGE 	8 

DEPARTMENT AMOUNT 

001 000 000 7,869.04 

001 000 	012 116.00 

001 000 	013 189.37 

001 000 	014 186.55 

001 000 015 243.76 

001 000 016 200.00 

001 000 017 56.77 

001 000 018 19.45 

001 000 019 70.00 

001 000 020 272.03 

001 000 021 41,042.27 

001 000 022 12,961.37 

001 000 024 213.78 

FUND CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 63,439.39 

101 000 076 237.71 

FUND PARK FUND 237.71 

102 000 036 303.34 

FUND CEMETERY FUND 303.34 

103 000 042 2,088.03 

FUND STREET FUND 2,088.03 

104 000 042 355.20 

FUND ARTERIAL STREET FUND 355.20 

106 000 072 681.78 

FUND LIBRARY FUND :81.78 

111 000 021 48.66 

FUND DOG FUND 48.66 

401 000 035 17,801.06 

FUND SEWER FUND 17,801.06 

412 000 	000 184.13 

412 000 037 30,453.23 

FUND SOLID WASTE FUND 30,637.36 

425 000 039 817.13 

FUND STORMWATER 817.13 

TOTAL 116,409.66 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

WARRANT 

75955 

01/09/2013 	(Printed 

VENDOR NAME 

ASSOC OF WASH CITIES 

01/04/2013 	10:011 

DESCRIPTION 

ASSOC OF WA CITIES DUES 	FIN 

PAGE 

AMOUNT 

6,528.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 6,528.00 

75956 CASCADE NATURAL GAS CORP. UTILITIES-COMMUNITY CTR 	PK 114.07 

UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER 	PK 303.11 

UTILITIES-HAMMER SQUARE 	PK 96.17 

UTILITIES - SHOP 	 PK 79.30 

PUBLIC UTILITIES 	 ST 85.28 

PUBLIC UTILITIES 	 ST 33.99 

PUBLIC UTILITIES 	 LIB 194.19 

PUBLIC UTILITIES 	 SWR 86.85 

PUBLIC UTILITIES 	 SAN 315.55 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,308.51 

75957 COLLINS OFFICE SUPPLY,INC SUPPLIES/BOOKS 	 PLN 19.13 

SUPPLIES/BOOKS 	 PLN 11.98 

SUPPLIES 	 ENG 22.20 

WARRANT TOTAL 53.31 

75958 DMCJA C/O JUDGE DAVID STEINER DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 	JUD 187.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 187.00 

75959 FRONTIER TELEPHONE 	 PD 55.63 

TELEPHONE 	 PD 47.04 

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL 	PK 59.33 

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL 	PK 111.25 

TELEPHONE 	 CEM 67.06 

TELEPHONE 	 LIB 114.47 

TELEPHONE 	 SWR 217.60 

TELEPHONE 	 SAN 87.13 

WARRANT TOTAL 759.51 

75960 LEADSONLINE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 	PD 1,428.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,428.00 

75961 NORTH WEST INST. SERVICES MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 	SWR 102.79 

WARRANT TOTAL 102.79 

75962 OLIVER-HAMMER CLOTHES OPERATING SUPPLIES 	 SWR 8.63 

WARRANT TOTAL 8.63 

75963 PUGET SOUND ENERGY PUBLIC UTILITIES 	 PD 36.58 

PUBLIC UTILITIES 	 FD 114.81 

UTILITIES-RIVERFRONT 	PK 480.47 

UTILITIES-COMMUNITY CTR 	PK 284.53 

UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER 	PK 550.42 

UTILTIES-TRAIN 	 PM 105.04 

UTILITIES-HAMMER SQUARE 	PK 268.09 

UTILITIES-BINGHAM & MEMORIAL P 79.84 

UTILITIES - SHOP 	 PK 63.30 

UTILITIES - SHOP 	 PK 20.84 

UTILITIES - OTHER 	 PK 10.26 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

01/09,'2013 (Painted 01,04/2013 10:011 	 PAGE 	2 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL PK 2,447.86 

PUBLIC UTILITIES CEM 79.31 

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 99.20 

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 8.93 

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 167.01 

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 903.14 

PUBLIC UTILITIES LIB 259.31 

ADVERTISING HOT 42.52 

PUBLIC UTILITIES SWR 11,030.90 

PUBLIC UTILITIES SAN 158.17 

PUBLIC UTILITIES SWTR 151.11 

WARRANT TOTAL 17,361.64 

75964 SEDRO-WOOLLEY CHAMBER OF DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,350.00 

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 350.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,700.00 

75965 SKAGIT CO. BAR ASSOC. DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS LGL 75.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 75.00 

75966 TAYLOR, PAUL RETIRED MEDICAL PD 1,198.80 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,198.80 

75967 WA CITY/COUNTY MGMT ASSOC. TUITION/REGISTRATION EXE 142.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 142.00 

75968 WASHINGTON ST BAR ASSOC DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS LGL 355.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 355.00 

75969 WA ST ASSOC OF MUNICIPAL ATTY'S PROSECUTING ATTORNEY LGL 10.00 

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS LGL 30.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 40.00 

75970 WA ST DEPT OF ENTERPRISE SVC SOFTWARE MAINT & SUPPORT IT 13,828.20 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PD 50.00 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FD 50.00 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PK 50.00 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SWR 50.00 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SAN 50.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 14,078.20 

RUN TOTAL 45,326.39 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

01/09/2013 (Printed 01/04/2013 10:01) 	 PAGE 	3 

FUND 

001 

101 

102 

TITLE 

CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 

PARK FUND 

CEMETERY FUND 

AMOUNT 

25,889.37 

5,123.88 

146.37 

103 STREET FUND 1,297.55 

105 LIBRARY FUND 567.97 

108 STADIUM FUND 42.52 

401 SEWER FUND 11,496.77 

412 SOLID WASTE FUND 610.85 

425 STORMWATER 151.11 

TOTAL 45,326.39 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

01/09/2013 (Printed 01/04/2013 10:01) 	 PACE 	4 

DEPARTMENT 	 AMOUNT 

001 000 012 

001 000 013 

001 000 014 

001 000 015 

001 000 017 

001 000 019 

001 000 020 

001 000 021 

001 000 022 

FUND CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 

101 000 076 

FUND PARK FUND 

102 000 036 

FUND CEMETERY FUND 

103 000 042 

FUND STREET FUND 

105 000 072 

FUND LIBRARY FUND 

108 000 019 

FUND STADIUM FUND  

187.00 

1,842.00 

6,528.00 

470.0D 

13,828.20 

31.11 

22.20 

2,816.05 

164.81 

25,889.37 

5,123.88 

5,123.88 

146.37 

146.37 

1,297.55 

1,297.58 

567.97 

567.97 

42.52 

42.52 

401 000 035 
	

11,496.77 

FUND SEWER FUND 
	

11,496.77 

412 000 037 
	

610.85 

FUND SOLID WASTE FUND 
	

610.85 

425 000 031 
	

151.11 

FUND STORMWATER 
	

151.11 

TOTAL 	 45,326.39 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 	 JAN 0 9 2013 
2013 	

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	  

Public Safety 	Keith Wagoner, Chair 
Brett Sandstrom 
Hugh Galbraith 

Utilities 	 Tony Splane, Chair 
Tom Storrs 
Keith Wagoner 

Finance & Personnel Rick Lemley, Chair 
Tony Splane 
Hugh Galbraith 

Parks & Recreation 

Planning 

Brett Sandstrom, Chair 
Keith Wagoner 
Kevin Loy 

Kevin Loy, Chair 
Rick Lemley 
Tom Storrs 

Business 
Development 	Hugh Galbraith, Chair 

Kevin Loy 
Brett Sandstrom 

Mayor Pro-tem 	Tom Storrs (through the end of 2013) 



SEDRO-WOOLLEY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Doug Wood, Chief 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone: (360) 855-0111 
Fax: (360) 855-0196 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

JAN 0 9 2013 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	0'2-  

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Mike Anderson 
RE: 
	

Sedro-Woolley Civil Service Commission 
DATE: 	January 3, 2013 

ISSUE 

Should the Council confirm the Mayor's reappointment of Robby Robinson and Bill 
McCann as commissioners on the Sedro-Woolley Civil Service Commission? 

The Civil Service Chief Examiner, Brock Stiles, advised that two of the current Civil 
Service Commissioners were up for reappointment. Bill McCann's appointment expired 
in 2011, and Robby Robinson's appointment is due to expire in 2013. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

To make a Motion to confirm the Mayor's reappointment of Robby Robinson and Bill 
McCann to serve on the Sedro-Woolley Civil Service Commission for an additional six 
(6) years per the RCW. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

JAN 0 9 2013 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CSIAM 
AGENDA NO, 	 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
BERiedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Mike Anderson 
Mayor 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 	Mike Anderson 
RE: 	Planning Commission 
DATE: 	January 9, 2013 

ISSUE 

1. Should the Council confirm the Mayor's reappointment of Eric Johnson to the Planning 
Commission? 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION / HISTORY 

SW MC 2.48 empowers the Mayor to appoint members of the Planning Commission and the 
Council to confirm the appointment. 

Eric Johnson's new term would expire December 31, 2018. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Motion to confirm the Mayor's reappointment of Eric Johnson to the Planning Commission. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

JAN 0 9 2013 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO 	  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Mike Anderson 
Mayor 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Mayor Anderson 
RE: 
	

Employment Contracts 
DATE: 
	

January 9, 2013 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council authorize the Mayor to sign amendments to Eron Berg and 
Patsy Nelson's contracts extending their terms for an additional four years? 

BACKGROUND: 	Both of these employees' contracts expired on December 31, 2012; both 
continue to meet my expectations for performance. 

I am requesting that the contracts remain the same with the exception of the term which I would 
like to see extended for four more years. 

RECOMMENDATION: 	Motion to authorize the Mayor to sign the proposed amendments 
extending Eron Berg and Patsy Nelson's employment contracts. 



AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS Amendment, made and entered into this 9th  day of January, 2013, by and 
between the City of Sedro-Woolley, State of Washington, a municipal corporation, 
hereinafter called "Employer," and Eron M. Berg, hereinafter called "Employee," both of 
whom understand as follows: 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the parties are subject to an employment agreement dated December 
13, 2006, amended on April 11, 2007 and again on October 14, 2009; and 

WHEREAS, the term of the agreement expires on December 31, 2012 and 
requires that the City provide the employee with 90 days notice in the event it intends to 
terminate the agreement; 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Employer to renew the contract for four more 
years; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Employee to continue working for the City; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, 
the parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. 	The following amendments are made to the Employment Agreement 
dated December 13, 2006 and amended on April 11, 2007 and again on October 14, 
2009: 

A. Section 2. C. is revised to read as follows: 

Employee agrees to remain in the employ of Employer for the period beginning 
January 1, 2013 and terminating December 31, 2016. 

Section 2. 	All other provisions remain unchanged. 

Section 3. 	This amendment shall become effective upon execution by both 
parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Sedro-Woolley has caused this amendment to be 
signed and executed in its behalf by its Mayor, and duly attested by its City Clerk, and 
the Employee has signed and executed this agreement, both in duplicate, the day and year 
first above written. 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 	 EMPLOYEE 

By: 	  
Mike Anderson, Mayor 	 Eron Berg 

Attest: 

Finance Director 



AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS Amendment, made and entered into this 9th  day of January, 2013, by and 
between the City of Sedro-Woolley, a municipal corporation, hereinafter called 
"Employer," and Patsy Nelson, hereinafter called "Employee," both of whom understand 
as follows: 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the parties are subject to an employment agreement dated December 
14, 2006 and amended on October 14, 2009; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Employer to extend Employee's contract; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Employee to remain employed by the City; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, 
the parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. 	The following amendments are made to the Employment Agreement 
dated December 14, 2006 and amended on October 14, 2009: 

A. Section 2. C. is revised to read as follows: 

Section 2. C. Term: 

Employee agrees to remain in the employ of Employer for the period beginning 
January 1, 2013 and terminating December 31, 2016. 

Section 2. 	All other provisions remain unchanged. 

Section 3. 	This amendment shall become effective upon execution by both 
parties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Sedro-Woolley has caused this amendment to be 
signed and executed in its behalf by its Mayor, and duly attested by its Deputy Clerk, and 
the Employee has signed and executed this agreement, both in duplicate, the day and year 
first above written. 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 	 EMPLOYEE 

By: 	  
Mike Anderson, Mayor 	 Patsy Nelson 

Attest: 

Deputy Clerk 

Approved As to Form: 

City Attorney 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

JAN 0 9 2013 	
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL_OAMBERSedro-Woolley Municipal Building 
AGENDA NO.  	 325 Metcalf Street 

Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 
Phone (360) 855-9922 

Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor/City Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	

HRA VEBA revision 
DATE: 
	

January 9, 2013 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council approve the proposed revision to the HRA VEBA for 
unrepresented employees policy? 

BACKGROUND: 	This is a minor modification that removes Tricare Eligible 
employees from VEBA participation as they do not obtain much, if any, benefit from VEBA. 

HRA VEBA is a plan that allows the City to pay certain benefits or dollars directly to a 
trust for medical purposes, allowing the employees' money to fund the trust without being 
subjected to employment taxes or income taxes. This transfer also saves the City from paying 
the employer portion of the employment taxes. Funds are then able to be used to reimburse the 
employee for qualified medical expenditures. 

RECOMMENDATION: 	Motion to amend the attached personnel policy regarding 
HRA VEBA for non-represented employees. 



Revision Date: January 9, 2013 
Issued By: 
	

Eron Berg, City Supervisor 
Approved By: City Council 
Effective: 
	

February 1, 2013 

Policy 

 

HRA VEBA FOR NON-REPRESENTED EMPLOYEES 

  

A. GENERAL 

The City of Sedro-Woolley ("Employer") has adopted the HRA VEBA Medical Reimbursement Plan for Public 
Employees in the Northwest ("Plan"). Employer shall contribute to the Plan on behalf of all non-represented 
employees ("Group") defined as eligible to participate in the Plan. Each eligible employee must submit a 
completed and signed Membership Enrollment Form to become a Plan participant and be eligible for benefits 
under the Plan. 

This policy is effective for regular full-time employees of the City who are not represented by or part of any 
bargaining unit and are not eligible for Tricare. 

Contributions on behalf of each eligible employee shall be based on the following selected funding 
sources/formulas: 

1. Sick leave cash-out upon retirement. Eligibility is limited to employees who retire with sick leave 
cash-out rights during the term hereof. Employer contributions shall include the entire cash-out value of 
all unused sick leave accrued and available for cash-out upon retirement per Employer policy. 

2. Mandatory employee contributions (no individual elections permitted). Eligible employees shall 
receive additional benefits in the form of VEBA Plan contributions equal to twenty five Dollars ($25.00) per 
pay period and the employee's salary shall be reduced in an equal amount. Such contributions shall be 
made on behalf of all Group employees defined as eligible and shall be considered and referred to as 
Employer contributions. 

3. Dual Insurance Incentives. Eligible employees who participate in the Dual Insurance Incentive 
program shall have 100% of their incentive money paid into their HRA-VEBA accounts. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

JAN 0 9 2013 

7:00 P.M. 
AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY NO. 	-3% 

Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 
325 Metcalf Street 

Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 
Phone (360) 855-0771 

Fax (360) 855-0733 

Mark A. Freiberger, PE 
Director of Public Works 

Memorandum 

Date: 
	

December 15, 2012 (for Council action January 9, 2013) 

To: 
	

Mayor Anderson and City Council Members 

From: 
	

Mark A. Freiberger, PE, Director of Public Works 

Subject: 
	

Proposed Washington State Fluorescent Light Stewardship Program 
Collection Agreement 

ISSUE: 

Shall council move to authorize Mayor Anderson to enter into the attached agreement with PCA 
Product Stewardship, Inc. for collection and packaging of used fluorescent light elements? 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 

PCA has been contracted by the Department of Ecology to implement a state-wide mercury 
lamp collection and recycling program to begin on January 1, 2013. The attached agreement 
will allow Sedro-Woolley to participate in this program as a benefit to the residents of the city. 
Residents already bring these elements to the Solid Waste site but no provision currently exists 
for recycling. 

PCA will furnish packaging containers. Sedro-Woolley Solid Waste Division will provide a 
collection point at the Solid Waste Facility and periodically package and ship the filled 
containers to PCA for recycling. The cost for this operation will be minimal; Leo Jacobs 
estimates that staff time will consist of 30-60 minutes per month for packaging and shipping. 
The program includes shipping containers and postage. 

MOTION: 

Move to authorize Mayor Anderson to enter info the attached agreement with PCA 
Product Stewardship, Inc. for collection and packaging of used fluorescent light 
elements. 



Product Care 
Washington State Fluorescent Light Stewardship Program 

Collection Site Agreement 

This Agreement dated and effective as of the 	day of 	 20 

Between: 

PCA Product Stewardship, Inc. (PCA), having a place of business at: 5917 38th Ave SW, 
Seattle, WA 98126, USA 
("PCA"), 

and 

Collector Business Name: 	  

Legal Name (if different): 	  

Contact Person: 

Contact Person Mailing Address: 

Phone: 	  

E-mail: 

("Collector") 

Whereas: 
A. PCA has been contracted by WA State Department of Ecology to implement a state-

wide mercury lamp collection and recycling program to begin January 1, 2013. 
A. The program requires collection sites. 
B. The Collector operates one or more locations in WA. 
C. The parties wish to enter into this Agreement, which describes the terms and conditions 

under which the Collector will act as an authorized collection site for the Program for the 
products managed by the program. 

For good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows: 
The parties wish to enter into this Agreement, which describes the terms and conditions 
under which the Collector will act as an authorized collection site for the Program. 

1.0 Definitions: 
1.1 "Program" means the mercury containing lights product stewardship program operated 
in accordance with the provisions of the Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 70.275. 

1.2 "Program Products" means lamps, bulbs, tubes, or other devices that contain mercury 
and provide functional illumination in homes, businesses, and outdoor stationary fixtures, 
consisting mainly of compact fluorescent lamps and fluorescent tubes. 

1.3 "Collection Site Guidelines" means the compendium of information including 
collection site standards and other procedures developed to assist collection sites in 

PCA WA Fluorescent Lights Stewardship Program 

Collector Agreement 2012 	 Page 1 

Fax: 



managing the collection and storage of Program Products in a way that will minimize the risk 
of personal injury and harm to the environment. Guidelines will be updated by the Program 
from time to time. 

1.4 "Covered Entity" or "Covered Entities" means a single-family or a multifamily household 
generator and persons that deliver no more than fifteen mercury-containing lights to 
registered collectors for a product stewardship program during a ninety-day period 

1.5 "Non-program Products" means products not covered or included in the Program. 

2.0 Appointment as Collection Site 

PCA hereby appoints the Collector as an authorized site for the collection of Program 
Products for the term of this Agreement at the following location (multiple locations should be 
listed as Addendum to this agreement. 

Collection Site Address: 

Operating Days and Hours: 	  

Collection Site information (if different from above) 

On-site Contact Person: 	  

Collection Site phone: 	  

Collection Site Fax : 

Collection Site E-mail: 

(the "Collection Site") 

3.0 PCA Responsibilities 
3.1 PCA will supply or provide: 

(a) Collection Site Guidelines and updated versions when available; 
(b) collection containers for Program Products; 
(c) transportation services for the delivery of empty collection containers and pickup 

of full collection containers; and 
(d) fight spill kit, 
(e) consumer brochures and signage; 
(f) management and recycling or proper disposal of the collected lamps in 

accordance with the Program Plan and applicable laws and regulations. 
(g) education and promotion relating to the Program. 

4.0 Collector Responsibilities 
4.1 The Collector agrees to provide collection services to the Program in accordance with the 
Collection Site Guidelines. The Collector is responsible for: 

(a) ensuring Collector's staff are trained in accordance with Program Guidelines. 
(b) accepting Program Products from Covered Entities during normal business 

hours, without charge and taking reasonable efforts to minimize the quantity of 
Non-program Products placed in the collection containers; 

(c) taking reasonable measures to protect the collection containers supplied by the 
Program and their contents; 

PGA WA Fluorescent Lights Stewardship Program 

Collector Agreement 2012 	 Page 2 



(d) preparing full collection containers in accordance with the Collection Guidelines 
for pick-up by the contracted transporter or courier company appointed by PCA. 

(e) completing required documentation; 
displaying collection site signage and posters provided by the Program; 

(g) making Program brochures supplied by PCA available to customers; 
(h) providing and maintaining a storage area for Program Products that is secure, 

weather tight and in compliance with local, state, and federal regulations. 
(i) making reasonable efforts to accept a maximum of 15 Program Products during 

a 90-day period from any Covered Entity. 
(j) providing on-site staff assistance or oversight of public drop-off area to ensure 

only Program Products are accepted. 

4.2 The Collector acknowledges that no payment will be made to the Collector by PCA 
under this agreement. 

5.0 Agreement Term and Termination 
5.1 This term of this Agreement shall be continuous, without a specified termination date. 
PCA or Collector may terminate this Agreement at any time upon 120 days written notice to 
the other party, without cause, and following termination the Collector agrees to make 
available for pick-up all materials supplied to Collector by the Program. 

5.2 If a party: 
(a) fails in the strict performance of any part of this Agreement; or 
(b) is sold, liquidated, or becomes insolvent, or if a custodian or receiver is appointed 

for its business or any of its property, or if the party makes an assignment, 
proposal, or arrangement for the benefit of creditors, or if it files or has filed 
against it a petition of bankruptcy that is not dismissed within 30 days after filing, 
or if the party discontinues its business for any reason, 

the other party shall have the right upon the occurrence of such event to terminate this 
Agreement at any time thereafter. 

6.0 Reports by Collector, Spill Procedure 
6.1 The Retailer shall provide the following reports to the Program: 

(a) report of any spills or any health or safety incidents as soon as possible after the 
occurrence; and 

(b) any other reports required under applicable regulations or reasonably required by 
the Program 

6.2 If a health and safety incident related to the Program occurs, the Collector shall follow 
emergency procedures in the Collection Site Guidelines including the required report. 

7.0 Risk Management 
7.1 PCA shall include the Collector as an additional insured on any policies of insurance 
maintained by PCA for environmental impairment liability relating to the services provided by 
the Collector at the Collection Site for the Program. 
7.2 The Collector shall maintain, at its own expense, adequate insurance (the "Insurance'') 
for the services to be performed under this Agreement, including the insurance coverage set 
out below: 

(a) comprehensive general liability coverage with limits of not less than $1,000,000 
(one million dollars) per occurrence; and 

(b) worker compensation insurance 

PCA WA Fluorescent Lights Stewardship Program 

Collector Agreement 2012 	 Page 3 



7.3 Within five business days of PCA's request, the Collector shall supply PCA with 
satisfactory evidence of the Insurance. To the extent that the Collector does not have the 
insurance, the parties acknowledge that the Collector is an independent contractor supplying 
services to PCA under this Agreement at the Collector's own risk, including, without 
limitation, risk of fire, property, personal injury or any other loss or damage of any nature 
whatsoever arising from the Collector's performance of the services under this Agreement. 
7.4 PCA shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Collector and its employees, 
officers, directors, agents and subcontractors against any and all claims, suits, actions, 
damages, costs, losses, obligations, judgments, charges, fines and expenses of any nature 
whatsoever arising from: 

(a) any breaches of any covenants, representations and warranties of PCA 
contained in this Agreement; and 

(b) any negligent or wilful act or omission by PCA and its employees, officers, 
directors, agents or subcontractors in the performance of its obligations under 
this Agreement. 

7.5 Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, the Collector shall indemnify, defend and hold 
harmless PCA and its employees, officers, directors, agents, and subcontractors, against any 
and all claims, suits, actions, damages, costs, losses, obligations, judgments, charges, fines 
and expenses of any nature whatsoever arising from: 

(a) any negligent or wilful act or omission by the Collector and its employees, 
officers, directors and agents in performance of its obligations under this 
Agreement; or 

(b) any breach by the Collector of any term or condition of this Agreement. 

8.0 Covenants of PCA 
8.1 PCA covenants, represents and warrants to the Collector that: 

(a) PCA is a non-profit corporation validly existing under the laws of Washington; 
(b) the execution and delivery of this Agreement has been validly authorized by 

PCA. 

9.0 Covenants of the Collector 
9.1 The Collector covenants, represents and warrants to PCA that: 

(a) the Collector is a municipal agency or a validly existing business entity in good 
standing and qualified to carry on business in Washington State. 

(b) the execution and delivery of this Agreement has been validly authorized by the 
Collector. 
the Collector shall perform its obligations under this Agreement in a safe and 
efficient manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, bylaws, 
regulations, and contractual terms applicable to the performance of its obligations 
under this Agreement, including, without limitation, applicable environmental laws 
such as Washington's universal waste law and regulations (see 
https://fortress.wamoviecy/publications/publications/98407c.pdf)   

(c) the Collector's employees are qualified and trained to perform the obligations of 
the Collector under this Agreement; 

(d) the Collector's licenses, permits, and any other authorizations required to operate 
its business, are, and shall be, in good standing during the term of this 
Agreement; 

(e) the Collector consents to the publication by the Program of the address, 
telephone number and hours of operation of the Collection Site(s) and the 
promotion of the Collection Site(s) as an official Program collection location(s). 

PCA WA Fluorescent Lights Stewardship Program 

Collector Agreement 2012 	 Page 4 



The Collector may not advertise as an authorized collection site without the prior 
written consent of the PCA. 

10.0 Possible Assignment of this Agreement 

10.1In the event that PCA is not appointed by WA Ecology as the "Contracted Stewardship 
Organization", in accordance with the provisions of the applicable law, with authority to 
manage the Program on and after January 1, 2013, then this contract is null and void unless 
PCA assigns this agreement in writing to another entity that is so authorized, but only with 
the written consent of the Collector. 

11.0 Other 
11.1The Collector acknowledges that it is an independent contractor supplying services to, 
and not a subcontractor of, the Program and that the Collector is supplying services to the 
Program under this Agreement at the Collector's own risk, including, without limitation, risk of 
fire, property, personal injury or any other loss or damage of any nature whatsoever arising 
from the Collector's performance of the services under this Agreement. 
11.2Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement, either party's performance of its 
obligations under this Agreement shall be suspended during a delay (the "Unavoidable 
Delay") caused by fire, strike or other casualty or contingency beyond the reasonable control 
of a party. Each party shall notify the other party of the Unavoidable Delay which may 
prevent the party from performing its obligations under this Agreement. 
11.3This Agreement shall be the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any 
prior agreement. No party shall be bound by any warranty or agreement not included in this 
Agreement and, in particular, no warranty of a party not expressed in this Agreement shall be 
implied. 
11.4This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, and each executed 
counterpart shall be considered an original. All executed counterparts taken together shall 
constitute the agreement. 
11.5Any communications under this Agreement shall be in writing and delivered by hand or 
transmitted by telecopy to the address and telecopy number of each party set out at the 
beginning of this Agreement. 

TO EVIDENCE THEIR AGREEMENT each of the parties has executed this Agreement on the 
date set out above. 

PCA Product Stewardship, Inc. 
(Collector Legal Name) 	 By: 
By: 

(Authorized signatory) 

(Print Name, Title, Date) 

Mark Kurschner, President (Print Date) 

PCA WA Fluorescent Lights Stewardship Program 

Collector Agreement 2012 	 Page 5 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

INTERLOCAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 	 JAN 0 9 2013 

THE CITY OF MOUNT VERNON AND THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLEY raimr. COUNCI 
FOR RECIPROCAL LIBRARY BORROWING 	AGENDA NO. 	  

This Interlocal agreement is made this 	 day of 	  
2012, between the City of Mount Vernon hereinafter referred to as Mount 
Vernon, and the City of Sedro-Woolley, hereinafter referred to as Sedro-
Woolley. 

Whereas, Mount Vernon maintains a public library, which desires to expand the 
opportunities for its library patrons to utilize library services when they are outside of 
Mount Vernon; and 

Whereas, Sedro-Woolley also maintains a public library, and also desires to expand 
the opportunities for its library patrons to utilize library services when they are 
outside of Sedro-Woolley; and 

Whereas, the Mount Vernon City Council and the Board of Trustees of the Mount 
Vernon City Library (hereinafter referred to as MVCL) and Sedro-Woolley City Council 
and the Board of Trustees of the Sedro-Woolley Public Library (hereinafter referred 
to as SWPL) find that it is in the best interests of their respective libraries to explore 
the creation of a reciprocal borrowing process that would allow their respective 
patrons to borrow library materials in-person from the other library under the same 
conditions that apply to resident patrons (excluding non-resident charges for library 
services); and 

Whereas, all Parties understand that reciprocal borrowing is not a replacement for, 
but rather a supplement to the services their libraries provide, 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED BY THE PARTIES AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to facilitate the use of neighboring 
libraries by Resident Cardholders. 

2. Term: This Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2013 and extend until 
terminated. 

3. Definitions: For the purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall have 
the following meanings: 

(a) "Resident Cardholder" shall refer to a library cardholder who resides within 
the City limits of Mount Vernon or Sedro-Woolley, as well as those entitled by the 
library policies of each library to resident library cards. For the purposes of this 
Agreement, a non-resident who must pay a fee to either library to receive a library 
card shall not be characterized as a Resident Cardholder. 

12/13/2012 	 1 



(b) "Owning Library" refers to the library that owns the item to be checked out. 

4. Specific Provisions. The Resident Cardholders of one library's service area may 
obtain a library card permitting the use of the other library's facilities and services, 
without payment of a non-resident fee, under the following conditions: 

(a.) The current policies and procedures for the provision of library services of 
each library shall remain in effect, with no coordination or standardization 
required, and specifically including the following provisions: 

1. Library materials placed on hold must be picked up by the library 
cardholder at the Owning Library. 

2. Library materials must be returned to the Owning Library; if the 
library materials owned by one system are returned to the other 
system, the materials will be routed back to the Owning Library, 
but any overdue charges will continue to accrue under the terms of 
the Owning Library's policies. 

(b.) The Reciprocal Use Agreement does not extend to each library's non-
resident cardholders, only to eligible residents living within their respective 
municipal boundaries and those entitled by each library's policies to resident 
status. 

(c.) A cardholder of MVCL, except non-resident library cardholders, shall be 
entitled to all of the privileges of a Resident Cardholder of SWPL; likewise, a 
cardholder of SWPL, except non-resident library cardholders, shall be 
entitled to all the privileges of a Resident Cardholder of MVCL. 

(d.) Each system shall establish tracking codes to provide information, on an 
annual basis, on the number of cards issued and the number of items 
checked out from their respective libraries. 

5. Review. The Directors of both libraries will review the effectiveness of this 
Agreement annually and will submit an annual report to their governance bodies. 

6. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either Party by giving ninety 
(90) days written notice to the other Party, provided that termination shall not affect or 
impair this Agreement of the Parties that are agreed to on or before the termination. 

7. Financing. Each Party will bear its own cost of performing under this 
Agreement. 

8. Notices. Any notices or other contacts required under the terms of this 
Agreement must be directed to the following: 

12/13/2012 	 2 



To the Mount Vernon City Library: 
Attn: Library Director 
315 Snoqualmie St. 
Mount Vernon, WA 98273 

To the Sedro-Woolley Public Library 
Attn: Library Director 
802 Ball St. 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

9. Amendment. This Agreement may be modified only by further agreement in 
writing as mutually agreed to by both Parties. 

10. Mediation/Arbitration Clause. If a dispute arises from or relates to this 
Agreement or the breach thereof and if the dispute cannot be resolved through direct 
discussions, the Parties agree to endeavor first to settle the dispute in an amicable 
manner by mediation administered by a mediator under JAMS Alternative Dispute 
Resolution service rules or policies before resorting to arbitration. The mediator may 
be selected by agreement of the Parties or through JAMS. Following mediation, or 
upon written agreement of the Parties to waive mediation, any unresolved controversy 
or claim arising from or relating to the Agreement or breach thereof shall be settled 
through arbitration which shall be conducted under JAMS rules or policies. The 
arbitrator may be selected by agreement of the Parties or through JAMS. All fees and 
expenses for mediation or arbitration shall be borne by the Parties equally. However, 
each Party shall bear the expense of its own counsel, experts, witnesses, and 
preparation and presentation of evidence. 

11. Applicable Law-Venue. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Washington. In the event of a dispute, such 
dispute shall be litigated in the Superior Court of Skagit County, Washington. 

12. Waiver. No waiver of any right under this Agreement shall be effective unless 
made in writing by the authorized representative of the Party to be bound thereby. 

13. Concurrent Originals. This Agreement may be executed in two or more 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together 
shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

14. Ratification and Confirmation. Any acts consistent with the authority and 
prior to the effective date of this Agreement are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

15. Severability. If any term, provision, covenant, or condition of this Agreement is 
held by a court of competitive jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the 
remainder of the provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no 
way be affected, impaired, or invalidated as a result of such decision. 

16. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the 
Parties. It supersedes any oral representations that are inconsistent with or modify its 
terms and conditions. 

12/13/2012 	 3 



Approve: 	 Approve: 

/0} 	4"419/1 

CITY OF MOUNT VERNON 	 CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

By: ill Boudreau, Mayor 

Date:  1241)2[12_  

By: Mike Anderson, Mayor 

Date: 	  

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 	 APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: Kevin Rogerson 	 By: Eron M. Berg 
City Attorney 	 City Supervisor/City Attorney 

ATTEST: 	 ATTEST: 

) 
,,(Z/(  

By: Alicia Huschka 
Finance Director 

By: Patty Nelson 
Finance Director 

By: Marti Anderson 	 By: Mick Buroughs 
Mount Ve non Library Board 	 Sedro-Woolley Library Board 
President 	 Chairperson 

12/13/2012 	 4 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR. MEETING 

  

JAN 0 9 2 013 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL SNAMBEI6 
AGENDA NO. 	  

  

      

      

SUBJECT: PUBLIC COMMENT 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Eron Berg 	 111111 1.1 4 91111 

From: 	 Amber Kllogjeri 	 7:00 P.M. COUNCILEyAMBERS 
Sent: 	 Friday, January 04, 2013 8:38 AM 	 AGENDA NO. 	  
To: 	 Amber Kllogjeri; Richard A. Weyrich; Eron Berg; 'mvmayar@mountvernonwa.gov% 

KenDahlstedt; 'Marc Estvold'; 'briang@cityafanacortes.org% 'bryanwh@ci.burlington.wa.us; 
Tim Halloran; 'dean@cityofanacartes.org% 'Susan Musseiman'; 'daler@mountvernonwa.gov'; 
WillReichardt; MichaelRickert; isteves@ci.burlington.wa.us% DavidSvaren; 
'billt@cityofanacortes.org'; Keith Wagoner; Charles Wend; Ron Wesen; 'Lisa Daily Wilson'; 
KeithTyne; Rosemary Kaholokula 

Cc: 	 'Grechishkin, Kern';i Commissioners; 'Knapp, Shirley; 'Judy Sheahan'; 
'johanna@sdmadvisors.corn% Delilah M. George; Deannie Nelson; 
•Karmen@portofskagit.com% LindaHammons; 'Lynsi Burton'; 'Kate Martin% 
'bonnieb@cityofanacortes.org'; TrishaLogue; 'billv@ci.burlington.wa.us% 
'patsy@portorskagit.comr; 'kenb@ci.mount-vernon.wa.us% Doug Wood; RogerHoward; 
'howard-consulting@comcastnet% Sharon D. Dillon; 'Dodd, Jerry'; Vickie L. Maurer; 
SusanBarrett; 'patsy@portofskagit.com' 

Subject: 	 01/10/2013 Coordinating Council Meeting - Public Safety Jail Project 
Attachments: 	 1.10.13 Agenda.doc 

Dear Coordinating Council Members, 

This email addresses our meeting next week, on Thursday, January 10th  from 11:30 to 2:00 in the Skagit County 

Commissioners Hearing Room. You have received a separate email providing details about the work session scheduled 

in the Commissioners Hearing Room on Monday, January 7
th 
 from 8:00 to 11:00 addressing outsourcing options. 

At the meeting on the 10th, the Council will discuss the primary options for providing a public safety facility to meet 

future needs. These options include: (1) building a new facility, (2) remodeling and expanding the existing facility, or (3) 

remodeling the current facility without expansion, and outsourcing all growth in incarceration rates. You will have the 

opportunity to advocate for or against each of these options, and then we will take a vote to narrow the options. 

We'd also like to get your input on financing options. Per our discussion at the work session on the 27th, you were asked 

to come to the January 10th  meeting prepared to provide general feedback on financing options (eg., how are your 

council's leaning) on the following: 

1. Do you support a full or partial voter-approved bond issue to finance all or part of the capital cost of the jail? 

2. Do you support a collective 0.3% sales tax with an interlocal agreement specifying that 0.1% will be distributed 

consistent with the statutory 85/15 distribution formula? 

3. Do you support a pooling of the balance of the 0.3% sales tax revenue (over and above the first 0.1% within the 

cities) to be committed to the jail project, with an interlocal agreement among the cities and county to ensure 

space, bed rate formulas, governance, pooling of sales and use tax, etc., for the life of the facility? 

Feel free to email Marc Estvold at mestvold@comcast.net  if you have questions or require clarification. 

Thanks, and all the best to each of you in this new year! 

— lisa 

lisa daily Wilson I dally env:-on.ncrital I office (425) 836-3300 I cell (206) 915-9551 

1 



Coordinating Council — Public Safety Jail Project 
Skagit County Commissioners Hearing Room 

1800 Continental Place, Mount Vernon 
Thursday January 10, 2013, 11:30 am — 2:00 pm 

AGENDA 

11:30 	Introductions and Announcements (Tim Halloran) 

11:35 Agenda Review and Expected Outcomes (Lisa Daily Wilson) 

11:40 	Brief overview of outsourcing meeting and work session (Will Reichardt) 

11:45 	Presentation on Existing Facility Renovation and Outsourcing Scenario (Marc 
Estvold, DLR) 

12:00 	Discussion: Options — Pros and Cons (All) 

12:40 	Vote on preferred option 

12:45 Break 

12:55 	Discuss potential phasing and financing approaches (Marc Estvold, all) 

1:45 	Next Steps 
• Next CC meeting (2 week intervals) 
• Requests for Agenda Items 
• Next decision points 

2:00 	Adjourn 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

JAN 0 9 2013 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL 1fAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor/City Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	

Farm Lease Agreement 
DATE: 
	

January 9, 2013 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council approve the attached Lease Agreement with Norm Nelson? 

BACKGROUND: The City has leased approximately 20 acres of land to Lonnie and Tarie 
Benson since it was purchased in 2007. The Bensons have been good to work with and have 
kept the site clean and orderly, however, the amount paid in rent was approximately $25/acre 
($500/year). 

In an effort to maintain an arm's length transaction, the Council asked that this land as well as 
the recently acquired Houser land be made available to the marketplace. The attached RFP was 
issued, made available on our website and notice of it was published in the Mount Vernon paper. 
Two proposals were received with the one from Norm Nelson being significantly higher than the 
one from the Bensons. 

It is my recommendation that we lease the land both locations to Mr. Nelson. He will be paying 
$5,244.00 for the River Road site and $1,662.50 for the Houser site. Proceeds from this lease 
will be used to pay for the acquisition of the land in both cases. 

RECOMMENDATION: 	Motion to approve the attached Lease Agreement with Norm 
Nelson. 



IV. Proposal Submission Form 

Name of contact person: 	(/), i i. /1114,510 /0  

Mailing address: 	PC' ,/3 x 	7e)  

,occ,,c/ Lc; /4 rk,? 3  

Telephone number: 	366, — VX — #2,rgY 

FAX number (if any): 	:36,6 -- 767.—  .2 /S7  

E-mail address: 	 /1; 'DA-0'1  641; >'2--CA,4.0 4;//k7* ke,s, C Cwt 

I am interest in leasing: 	X 	River Road (approx.. 23 acres) gf4,2 

Rhodes Road (approx.. 9.5 acres) 4 /a9 
X' Both 

The proposed lease amount: $  „,2 	, per year. 

Identify the proposed crop or crops to be grown:  /67:4-740,5  

My qualifications and experience in farming is: 35' 	 ///tz  

I have reviewed the specimen lease agreement attached to the RFP and would propose the 
following modifications: 	 

(use additional pages if needed) 

Please identify any other factors the City should consider in reviewing your proposal: 

(use additional pages if needed) 

This proposal is submitted this 	day of December, 2012 by: 

Name 

Alrol Sao (OA 1/ ack).5 

4 



IV. Proposal Submission Form 

Name of contact person: 

Mailing address: 

Telephone number: 

FAX number (if any): 

E-mail address: 

I am interest in leasing: 

	

TM2 E V' 	01■1 

at, 91 0 "---0  

•FT2tac \A/ 	A-- 

ti 0 - 51, Lw--H 

1L-1 n/l k_D-vt_ch  Q 
9 
 a-t I 

	 River Road (approx.. 23 acres) 
Rhodes Road (approx.. 9.5 acres) 
Both 

CUM 

The proposed lease amount: $  L+CO 	, per year. 

Identify the proposed crop or crops to be grown: tw-v-t--1 	 -r 0 Aucct, 
i,1A 6  

My qualifications qualifications and experience in farming is: 	  

1.7-c.c4-1 Pay- vv. 	 ')- 

• Ne--* 	 vw,- 
I have reviewed the specimen lease agreement attached to the RFP and would propose the 
following modifications: 	Vi/ LA. A 	Fveff-cir  

otr‘c_e_., 	 C-171-9 'Fre-krt., 
(use additional pages if needed)..fw 	fsax_i  ryleylke:j  .4-ryt± wb---ujci Lye_ 

Please identify any other factors the City should consider in reviewing your proposal: 
-C. b 

? -N  (use additi nal pages if needed) 

- this th This proposal is submitted this  1  day of December, 2012 by: 

Name 

4 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 

FOR 

LEASE OF CITY OWNED FARMLAND 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE — December 18, 2012 

1 



I. Introduction/Request 

The City of Sedro-Woolley is soliciting proposals from interested parties to lease City owned 
farmland located in Skagit County, Washington. 

The land is located on two sites: 1. The River Road site which is approximately 23 acres and 
has been in hay for approximately a decade, and 2. The Rhodes Road site which is 
approximately 9.5 acres and has been in potatoes this year. 

The proposal should include the following details: 

1. The proposed areas (River Road, Rhodes Road or both); 
2. The proposed lease amount, in total dollars, per year; 
3. The proposed crop or crops; 
4. A statement of qualifications or experience in farming. 

II. RFP Administrative Requirements 

A. Contacts 

All communications concerning this RFP should be directed to: 

Eron Berg 
City Supervisor/Attorney 
City of Sedro-Woolley 
325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 
Telephone: (360) 855-9922 FAX: (360) 855-9923 
Email: eberg@ci.sedro-woolley.wa.us  

Tenants responding to this RFP should provide the following information at the time they 
respond: 

Name of contact person 
Mailing address 
Telephone number 
FAX number (if any) 
E-mail address 

B. Delivery of Proposals 

Proposals must be received by the City of Sedro-Woolley, at City Hall, 325 Metcalf, 
Sedro-Woolley, WA no later than 12:00 p.m. PST on Tuesday, December 18, 2012.  
Proposals may be accepted by email or fax.  

2 



Tenants are solely responsible for ensuring that proposals are delivered on time. Delays 
caused by any delivery service will not be grounds for an extension of the proposal due date 
and time. Proposals received after the due date and time will be returned unopened. 

C. Cost of Proposal 

This RFP does not commit the City to pay any costs incurred by any candidate in the 
submission of a proposal. The tenant is responsible for all costs associated with its response 
to this RFP. 

D. Rejection of Proposal 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all proposals at any time with no penalty and/or to 
waive immaterial defects and minor irregularities in proposals. 

E. Specimen Lease Agreement 

Attached is a specimen lease agreement; the successful Tenant agrees that it will enter into a 
lease agreement which is substantially similar to the one attached to this RFP. 

III. Selection Criteria 

Proposals will be evaluated on the basis of the following: 

1. Proposed lease payments; 
2. Proposed leased area; 
3. Proposed use; 
4. Tenant's experience; and 
5. Such other factors as the City deems appropriate. 

3 



IV. Proposal Submission Form 

Name of contact person: 

Mailing address: 

  

  

  

Telephone number: 

FAX number (if any): 

E-mail address: 

I am interest in leasing: 

  

  

  

River Road (approx.. 23 acres) 
Rhodes Road (approx.. 9.5 acres) 
Both 

The proposed lease amount: $ 	 , per year. 

Identify the proposed crop or crops to be grown: 

My qualifications and experience in farming is: 

I have reviewed the specimen lease agreement attached to the RFP and would propose the 
following modifications: 	  

(use additional pages if needed) 

Please identify any other factors the City should consider in reviewing your proposal: 

(use additional pages if needed) 

This proposal is submitted this 	day of December, 2012 by: 

Name 

4 



LEASE AGREEMENT 

This lease made and entered into by and between CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY, a 
Municipal Corporation of the State of Washington, hereinafter called the "LESSOR", and 

, hereinafter called "LESSEE". 

I. PURPOSE: 

In consideration of an in accordance with the terms, covenants and conditions 
hereinafter set forth, the LESSOR hereby leases to the LESSEE the premises and 
property described below in this agreement for the purpose of farming. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

A portion of the property legally described in Exhibit A more specifically 
identified by the attached map. On-site boundaries shall be established by 
LESSOR and LESSEE. 

II. USE OF FACILITIES: 

A. The LESSEE may use only those facilities within the area described above 
and identified on the attached map. The LESSEE shall be limited to farming on 
approximately [9.5, 23 or 32.5] acres of land. Further, LESSEE shall ensure all 
fanning activities on the premises are done within acceptable management 
practices. Failure to use the property solely for the purpose set forth in this 
section shall result in the LESSEE forfeiting the lease. 

All operations under this lease shall be conducted in a manner that will not in any 
way interfere with public use and enjoyment of adjoining lands under the 
ownership and/or jurisdiction of the City. Necessary precautions will be taken by 
the LESSEE to ensure the safety of the public in all phases of operation under this 
lease. 

B. CITY'S RESERVATION OF USE. The City reserves the right to 
designate in the field and/or modify the boundaries of farming activities and to 
eliminate sites from farming when deemed necessary by the City. [For the River 
Road site: the City further reserves the right to use the East 200 feet of the site for 
parking during City-sanctioned events and LESSEE agrees to prepare that area to 
allow for that use as required by the City. The City also reserves the right to use 
and/or allow the use of the entire site for the annual fireworks display which 
includes disturbing an area approximately 2' by 50' in the center of the site which 
is identified on Exhibit B]. 

1 



III. TERM 

This lease shall commence on [For the River Road site: January 1, 2013, and 
expire on December 31, 2015; for the Rhodes Road site: January 1, 2013, and 
expire on December 31, 20131. 

IV. LEASE PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

The LESSEE shall pay $ 	per annum in rent to LESSOR for the use 
and occupation of the premises described in section I. Payments shall be made as 
follows: 50% of the rent by January 1st  of each year and 50% of the rent by July 
1st  of each year. Make checks payable to: City of Sedro-Woolley, 325 Metcalf 
Street, Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284. 

LESSEE shall pay interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month (or at such 
higher rate as may be authorized by statute after the commencement date hereof), 
until paid, on Rent or other sums owing under the terms of this Lease 
commencing the date such Rent or other sum is due and payable. In the event 
LESSOR pays any sum or incurs any expense which LESSEE is obligated to 
satisfy or pay under this Lease, or which is made on behalf of LESSEE, LESSOR 
shall be entitled to receive reimbursement thereof from LESSEE upon demand, 
together with interest thereon from the date of expenditure at the rate stated 
above. 

LESEE shall pay all necessary leasehold taxes as required by law. 

V. IMPROVEMENTS: 

LESSEE shall not make any alterations, additions, or improvements to the 
premises. 

VI. MANAGEMENT 

A. Weed Control. LESSEE shall protect water resources and streams from 
pollution and/or contamination by properly using agriculturally approved 
pesticides or herbicides applied by licensed personnel in accordance with all rules 
and regulations. 

B. Management. The premises, and all improvements regardless of 
ownership thereon, shall be managed and maintained in accordance with 
customary standards of the industry. 

C. Hazardous, Toxic or Harmful Substances. 

1. 	Deleterious Material. LESSEE shall not make, or suffer to be 
made, any filling in of the premises or any deposit of rock, earth, ballast, 

2 



refuse, garbage, waste matter, chemical, biological or other wastes, 
hydrocarbons, any other pollutants, or other matter within or upon the 
premises, except as approved in writing by the LESSOR. If the LESSEE 
fails to remove all nonapproved fill material, refuse, garbage, wastes or 
any other of the above materials from the premises, the LESSEE agrees 
that the LESSOR may, but is not obligated to, remove such materials and 
charge the LESSEE for the cost of removal and disposal. 

2. 	Hazardous, Toxic or Harmful Substances. 

a. LESSEE shall not keep on or about the premises, any 
substances now or hereinafter designated as or containing 
components now or hereinafter designated as hazardous, toxic, 
dangerous or harmful, and/or which are subject to regulation as 
hazardous, toxic, dangerous, or harmful by any federal, state or 
local law, regulation, statute or ordinance (hereinafter collectively 
referred to as "Hazardous Substances") unless such are necessary 
to carry out LESSEE's permitted us under subsection II, and 
hereinafter designated as or containing components now or 
hereinafter designated as hazardous, toxic, dangerous or harmful, 
and/or which are subject to regulation as hazardous, toxic, 
dangerous, or harmful by any federal, state or local law, regulation, 
statute or ordinance (hereinafter collectively referred to as 
"Hazardous Substances") unless such are necessary to carry out 
LESSEE's permitted use under subsection II, and unless LESSEE 
fully complies with all federal, state and local laws, regulations, 
statutes and ordinances, now in existence or as subsequently 
enacted or amended. 

b. LESSEE shall: 

(1) Immediately notify the LESSOR of (i) all spills or 
releases of any hazardous substance affecting the premises, 
(ii) all failures to comply with any federal, state or local 
law, regulation or ordinance, as now enacted or as 
subsequently enacted or amended, (iii) all inspections of 
the premises by, or any correspondence, orders, citations or 
notifications from any regulatory entity concerning the 
hazardous substances affecting the premises, (iv) all 
regulatory orders or fines or all response or interim cleanup 
actions taken by or proposed to be taken by any 
government entity or private party concerning the premises; 
and 

(2) On request, provide copies to the LESSOR of any and 
all correspondence, pleadings, and/or reports received by or 

3 



required of LESSEE or issued or written by LESSEE or on 
LESSEE's behalf with respect to the use, presence, 
transportation or generation of hazardous substances related 
to the premises. 

c. 	LESSEE shall be fully and completely liable to the 
LESSOR, and shall indemnify, defend and save harmless LESSOR 
and its agencies, employees, officers, and agents with respect to 
any and all damages, costs, fees (including attorney's fees and 
costs), penalties (civil and criminal), and cleanup costs assessed 
against or imposed as a result of LESSEE's use, disposal, 
transportation, generation and/or sale of hazardous substances or 
that of LESSEE's employees, agents, assigns, subleases, 
contractors, subcontractors, licensees or invitees, and for any 
breach of this subsection. 

VIII. SUBLEASES and ASSIGNMENTS 

A. Sublease. The premises, in whole or in part, and appurtenances thereon 
shall not be subleased. 

B. Assignment. LESSEE shall not hypothecate, mortgage, assign, encumber, 
transfer or otherwise alienate this lease, or any interest therein or engage in any 
other transaction which has the effect of transferring or affecting the right of 
enjoyment of the premises. This lease shall not be assigned. 

IX. INSURANCE: 

LESSEE, at LESSEE's expense, further agrees to provide adequate property 
damage and liability insurance for LESSOR, and agrees to hold LESSOR 
harmless for any and all claims arising from the acts of its agents and employees. 
LESSEE shall present a certificate of insurance in the amount of one million 
($1,000,000) dollars for liability insurance to LESSOR, that names City of Sedro-
Woolley as an additional insured as follows: "IT IS AGREED CITY OF SEDRO-
WOOLLEY, ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES ARE 
ADDITIONAL INSUREDS." LESSEE shall provide a certificate of insurance 
with the first payment for of each term of this agreement. 

X. INDEMNITY: 

The LESSEE covenants and agrees to assume all responsibility and liability 
connected with the use and occupation of the leased premises during the entire 
period of this lease and to save and hold harmless the LESSOR from any and all 
claims, rights, or actions, or for damages of every kind, character and description 
that may be occasioned by or through LESSEE's use and occupation of said 
premises for any work, labor, or construction done thereon, which may or might 

4 



be suffered or claimed by any party or person or corporation done thereon, which 
may or might be suffered or claimed by any party or person or corporation, 
whatsoever, either to property or person and to defend any and all actions that 
may or might be instituted in which the LESSOR shall become a party by virtue 
of this lease, and to pay any and all judgment that may or might be obtained 
against the LESSOR thereby. 

XI. RIGHT OF ENTRY: 

The LESSOR reserves the right and LESSEE hereby expressly grants to LESSOR 
the right of entry to the premises for any purpose and specifically the application 
of sludge and other reserved uses as identified in Paragraph II herein. 

XII. TERMINATION: 

A. LESSOR shall have the right to terminate this lease for any default in 
payments on the part of LESSEE or breach of any condition of this lease. Such 
termination shall become effective thirty (30) days after written notice of 
termination is presented to LESSEE. It is also agreed that each party shall have 
the right to terminate the lease, without cause, by giving two (2) months written 
notice. 

B. If LESSEE violates or breaches or fails to keep or perform any covenant, 
agreement, term or condition of this lease, and if such default or violation shall 
continue or shall not be remedied within ten (10) days (thirty [30] days in the case 
of nonpayment of rent or other payments due hereunder) after notice in writing 
thereof given by LESSOR to LESSEE specifying the matter claimed to be in 
default, LESSOR, at its option, may immediately declare LESSEE's rights under 
this lease terminated, and reenter the premises and repossess itself thereof, as of 
its former estate. If upon the reentry of LESSOR, there remains any personal 
property of LESSEE or of any other person, firm or corporation upon the 
premises, LESSOR may, but without the obligation to do so, remove said 
personal property and place the same in a public warehouse or garage, as may be 
reasonable, at the expense and risk of the owners thereof, and LESSEE shall 
reimburse LESSOR for any expense incurred by LESSOR in connection with said 
removal and/or storage. Not withstanding any such reentry, the liability of 
LESSEE for the full rent provided for herein shall not be extinguished for the 
balance of the term of this lease. 

XIII. AMENDMENTS: 

Any amendments, revisions, supplements or additions to this lease or the attached 
exhibits shall be made in writing executed by the parties hereto, and neither 
LESSOR nor LESSEE shall be bound by verbal or implied agreements. Such 
changes may be made by formal amendment of the lease with approval of the City 
Council. 

5 



XIV. NOTICE: 

Mail all correspondence to: 

Eron Berg, City Supervisor 

City of Sedro-Woolley 
325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 
(360) 855-1661 

XV. CONDITION AT END OF LEASE 

Prior to vacating the premises, the LESSEE shall leave the premises and all 
improvements thereon to which LESSOR has elected to claim title in the state of 
repair and cleanliness required to be maintained by LESSEE during the term of 
the lease and shall peaceably and quietly surrender the same to LESSOR. 

XVI. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This written lease or its successor or replacement contains the entire agreement of 
the parties hereto with respect to the matters covered hereby, and no other 
agreement, statement or promise made by any party hereto, or to any employee, 
officer or agent of any party hereto, which is not contained herein, shall be 
binding or valid. 

LESSOR: 	 LESSEE: 
DATED: 	 DATED: 

Mike Anderson, Mayor 

Attest: 

Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

Approved as to form: 

Eron Berg, City Attorney 

6 



Exhibit A 
[For River Road site] 

Approximately 23 acres: 

PARCEL A: BLOCKS 112, 122, 123, 124, 125, 126, 127, 138, 139 AND 140, PLAT OF THE TOWN OF 
SEDRO, SKAGIT COUNTY, W.T., ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN 
VOLUME I OF PLATS, PAGE 18, RECORDS OF SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON. TOGETHER 
WITH ALL VACATED STREETS AND ALLEYS ADJACENT THERETO AS VACATED BY ORDER 
FILED IN COMMISSIONERS FILE NO. 11231. EXCEPT THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TRACT: 
THOSE PORTIONS OF LOTS 1 THROUGH 14 OF BLOCK 139 AND LOTS 18 THROUGH 29 OF 
BLOCK 139 AND BLOCK 141 AND VACATED WATER AVENUE AND THE VACATED ALLEY IN 
BLOCK 139 WHICH LIE NORTH OF RIVER ROAD, EAST OF THE SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF 
THE WEST LINE OF LOT 14, BLOCK 139, AND WEST OF THE SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE 
EAST LINE OF BLOCK 139, ALL IN THE FLAT OF THE TOWN OF SEDRO AS RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 1 OF PLATS AT PAGE 18, RECORDS OF SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON; EXCEPT 
THE NORTH 32 FEET THEREOF. ALSO TOGETHER WITH PARCEL B: THAT PORTION OF THE 
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TRACT LYING SOUTHERLY OF THE CENTERLINE OF THAT 
CERTAIN DITCH EASEMENT CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY BY 
INSTRUMENT RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 649376; THE SOUTH 600 FEET OF THE 
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TRACT (AS MEASURED ALONE THE EAST LINE THEREOF, AND BY 
A LINE DRAWN PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF) THAT PORTION OF THE 
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 35 NORTH, RANGE 4 
EAST, W.M., DESCRIBED AS FOLLDWS: BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH 
LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND THE WEST LINE OF THE PLAT 
OF THE TOWN OF SEDRO, SKAGIT COUNTY, W.T., ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 1 OF PLATS, PAGE 18. RECORDS OF SKAGIT COUNTY, 
WASHINGTON; THENCE WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4, 1,000.93 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THOSE 
PREMISES CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY BY DEED DATED APRIL 20, 1964, 
AND FILED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 649381; THENCE NORTH ALONG THE EAST LINE OF 
SAID CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY PREMISES 517 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTH LINE 
OF THOSE PREMISES TO THE CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY BY DEED DATED MARCH 12, 1956, 
FILED JULY 2, 1956, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 536237; THENCE EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH 
LINE 150 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PREMISES 
CONVEYED BY DEED FILED UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 538237; THENCE NORTH ALONG 
THE EAST LINE OF SAID LAST MENTIONED CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY PREMISES 450 FEET 
TO AN ANGLE POINT IN SAID EAST LINE; THENCE CONTINUE NORTH 19 DEGREES 30' EAST 
ALONG SAID EAST LINE 258 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF ALEXANDER STREET AS NOW 
ESTABLISHED IN THE CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY; THENCE EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE 
OF SAID ALEXANDER STREET AND SAID SOUTH LINE PRODUCED TO THE WEST LINE OF 
SAID PLAT OF THE TOWN OF SEDRO, SKAGIT COUNTY, W.T.; THENCE SOUTH ALONG SAID 
WEST LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT ROAD, EXCEPT THAT PORTION 
CONVEYED TO SKAGIT COUNTY BY DEED RECORDED MARCH 27, 1977, UNDER AUDITOR'S 
FILE NO. 853514. SITUATE IN SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON. 

7 



1-1 
L 

- ••■ 

SEDRO-WOOLLEY1 
. 	4 

	 71.4,U 

	

 	LITE 
,F7  1177 

TI I 

de" 

~l RYA 

■ Nromm 5 1 3fi 

H  

Attached Map 

HLL (11i 	J 	 _1 -7 

	

[TThrll. r 1 fr-rrrnD 	 
LEI I FLT 

8 



Exhibit A 

[Rhodes Road site] 

Approximately 9.5 acres: 

JAMESON'S AC LESS TAX 2 & 4 & 5 LOT 7 EXC TH PTN OF TR 7 OF JAMESON 
ACREAGE DAF CAT NE COR OF SD TR 7 TH W ALG THE N LI THOF 51FT TO 
SLY LI OF GNRR R/W TH SWLY ALG SD R/W 340FT TH SELY AT R/A TO SLY 
R/W LI OF SD RAILWAY 20FT TO POB OF THIS DESC TH S 81-30-57 E 226.21FT 
TO NW COR OF THAT CERTAIN TR CONVYD TO EVERETT BUST BY DEED 
DATED 6-13-57 AF#552717 TH W ALG N LI OF THAT CERTAIN TR CONVYD TO 
EVERETT BUST BY DEED DATED 6-25-68 AF#717978 124.44FT TO NW COR 
THOF TH S 48-39-37 W 58.38FT TH N 37-38-09 W 90.84FT TO POB OF THIS DESC 
(ALSO KNOWN AS "MAP OF ACREAGE PROPERTY") 

Together with, 

(3.3000 ac) JAMESON'S AC E 330.7FT OF LOT 9 (ALSO KNOWN AS "MAP OF 
ACREAGE PROPERTY") 

9 



Attached Map 

• • 

I 
00 

e 

SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

+.1■ 	■••• 

mfr 

ipeò  pig 

\.\\ 307ft \ \ 

10 



Exhibit B 

[River Road sit -] 

Se
dr

o  
W

oo
ll

ey
  

11 


